



Федеральное государственное бюджетное образовательное учреждение
высшего образования

**Российская академия народного хозяйства и государственной службы
при Президенте Российской Федерации**

Олимпиада школьников РАНХиГС

Заключительный этап

Класс: 11

Профиль: ИНОСТРАННЫЙ (АНГЛИЙСКИЙ) ЯЗЫК

Фамилия: МАКЕЕВА

Имя: МАРИЯ

Отчество: АЛЕКСАНДРОВНА

Страна: РОССИЙСКАЯ ФЕДЕРАЦИЯ

Регион: НОВОСИБИРСКАЯ ОБЛАСТЬ

ВСЕГО СТРАНИЦ

9	
---	--

ПОДПИСЬ УЧАСТНИКА





Вариант 2

Task 1.a.

1. work
2. push
3. ideas
4. growth

Task 1.b.

And the first thing is passion. / Freeman Thomas says, "I'm driven by my passion". / TED-sters do it for love, they don't do it for money. / Carol Coletta says, "I would pay someone / to do what I do." / And the interesting thing is, if you do it for love, / the money comes anyway!

Task 1.c

1. The author would emphasize that it's a personal feeling which can't be applied to an experience of anyone else.
2. The author would underline the greatness of the feeling and how big^{the} impact on his life is.
3. By pausing he leaves the space to contemplate about the words. He persuades to pay attention to the stressed words





Task 2

1. If I could change one aspect of my personal life, it would be the quantity of time spent with my family. I wish I had more possibilities to have dinner together and go for a walk at the weekend.
2. My family inspires me for constantly upgrading the inventions. As I look to my growing children I think about perpetually changing environment and the things that should be considered in the process.
3. The most important thing about sharing the lessons with children is to be their main role model. Passing valuable experience begins with being an example to follow. I try to show them what means the most by my actions.
4. Consistence is a key to success. Deleting the distractions helps me to organize my work environment in a way where everything is leading to my goal. I always do a revision on everything I gained during a period of time.
5. I pay attention only to constructive criticism, since it brings to light ^{the} flaws that occur from time to time. I simply don't focus on anything that can disturb me and destroy my balance.
6. Be open-minded. Nobody knows where the decision can come from. Always be curious about the world around you, and it will serve you with





possibilities you need. Trust the process and always listen to your gut.

Task 3.

Unless conflicting priorities are resolved,

1. ~~Unless organizational co.~~ organizational productivity will decrease significantly.

"Unless" means "if not" so the meaning of the sentence would be ~~different~~ ^{the opposite} if using "if".

2. Communication is an essential skill of the success in the modern workplace.

It emphasizes the importance of the skill. Communication stands out of the other skills in the modern workplace.

3. There is a shift occurring in sustainability toward global societal values.

The function of "there is" in the beginning of the sentence is to explain the ubiquity of the mentioned trend.

4. To thrive, organizations must embrace calculated risk-taking.

"To thrive" underlines the exact purpose of the measures that are provided. ~~It explains the followed result~~



5. Were it not for technological advancements, this task would be impossible.

The 2nd conditional is used here. It tells the reader about ^{the} past changes which were essential for the future progress. The existing situation could not be created unless the previous actions were taken.

Task 4.

1. D

It was only when he had been unemployed for six months that Neil's situation appeared again.

2. A

Maggie is so moody and unpredictable. She is always triggered by a situation without any real cause.

3. ~~B~~ D

My neighbour has threatened to deal with my concerns about our dispute about property boundaries.

4. C

The heavy rain went on pouring throughout the night.

5. C

As long as you have basic ingredients for the recipe, you can do without the other things.





6. A

Tara always couldn't stay in one place for long, so she is off again, backpacking to India.

7. C

I think you became irritated when you mentioned Ralph's forthcoming retirement.

8. C

After six months of convalescence in a nursing home, Simon has finally reached success.

9. C

The economic situation makes ^{many} people unwilling to risk and open their own businesses.

10. A B C

We'll keep you update of any further changes in the examination specifications.

Task 5.

1-C

2-B

3-E

4-A

5-L

6-H

7-D

8-I

9-K

10-F

10-F. The aim of this genre is to provide the complex of actions that should be made for proper using of ~~the~~ successfully building up a piece of furniture. This text extract is for consumers who bought the chair. Specific words related to construction process are used for detail description.





G.M. The aim of this genre is to frighten the reader provoking his imagination. This text extract is for those who wants to experience eerie situations through an unreal situations. The consequence of actions ("lurked", "watching", "waiting", "to strike") creates makes ^{the} reader feel nervous.

U-A. The aim of this genre is to motivate listeners for taking measures. This extract is for political electorate, so people are willing to vote for the person. Words Persuasive words such as "must", "now", "today" excite people for making actions.
taking

Task 6.

Fallacy ^{cy} 1: Sentence 4

~~This is a fallacy, as it claims people who drive in city centre centers care only~~

Fallacy 1: Sentence 4

- This is a fallacy, as it claims that every person who drives in city centers cares only about his own convenience. If chosen man doesn't care about the environment, it doesn't mean that everyone doesn't care.
- The vast majority of people who drive in city centers are inconsiderable of the impact they make on ^{the} environment.



Fallacy 2: Sentence 5

- This is a fallacy, as it exaggerates the result of banning cars. It doesn't include the importance of other factors which contribute to air pollution.
- Banning cars would not completely solve the problem, due to the existence of other factors, such as industrial emissions and public transport, but make a tangible contribution to decreasing gas emissions.

Fallacy 3: Sentence 7

- This is a fallacy, as it claims cars are the main reason for accidents without considering other factors such as cycles, public transport, pedestrians' ~~aware~~ unawareness of the road rules.
- Unproper ~~ut~~ car utilizing can be a cause for an accident, but other participants of road traffic also can create a danger situation.

Fallacy 4: Sentence 9

- This is a fallacy, as it makes cars ~~the~~ ~~biggest~~ responsible for all the noise ~~made~~ made in city centers. City centers gravitate a lot of people from the other parts of the city, then quietness is impossible.
- Banning cars would make it possible to lessen noise, but other factors, such as creating parks instead of workplaces, should also be considered.



Fallacy 5: Sentence 11

- This is a fallacy, since it denies that other options for ~~enh~~ life-enhance can exist. ~~Not every~~ city. This decision is not suitable for every city, so there are other methods to make city-center life better.
- While some may oppose the ban, it suits

Task 5

2-13 The aim of this genre is to provide precise data about the invention. This extract is for ~~explaining the~~ ~~measures~~ for ^{the} subject creators who explain the purpose of it. Special words such as "model", "robustness" are used for accurate description.

5-L The aim of this genre is to provide the analysis of ~~the~~ stock market data. The extract is for the stock market explorers or researchers. Strict sentences with precise informations are used ~~to~~ in order not to lose focus of the important facts.

9-K The aim of this genre is to comprehend the information from ^{the} judicial process. The extract is for mass media's crime section. Special words such as "found guilty" and "court hereby orders" refers to the filling of the genre.



8-I The aim of this genre is to create abundant description of the history documentary script which is being filmed. The extract is for the producer of the documentary and ~~other~~ for actors and the following stuff. The description of ^{the} soldiers positions the light on them outlines the standards that should be followed during the filming.

